Ereculive Clffoces Ovtlorade. Destorrn %Mﬁdé&ﬁ, Ine.

312 UNITED STATES NATIONAL
BANK BUILDING

DENVER 2, COLORADO

PHONE AMHERST 6-1306 3
; October 28, 1957

Mr. Emery C . Arnold
New Mexico 0il & Gas Conservation Commission
120 East Chaco

Aztec, New Mexico
RE: Our Government Owen #1l-7

NE-SW=-SW, Sec.7-T31N-R12W
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We enclose four (4) copies of your Form C-104 and five (5) copies of
Form C-110 for subject well. Also, we enclose two (2) copies of U.S.G.S.
Form 9-330 (Log of 0il or Gas Well). We also enclose one (1) copy

each of the Radioactivity Log, the cement top temperature survey for

the 7" casing, and the report of DST #l.

We request that all information be retained in your confidential file
for the 90-day period.

Under separate cover, we will transmit similar information to Mr.
P.T. McGrath, U.S5.G.S. Supervisor, Farmington, New Mexico.

Very truly yours,

COLORADO WESTE EXPLORAIION INC.

l Y

J, B. Ladd, Production Mana

JBL/sjr




